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Private ~ Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal / Notice to Principal is Notice to Agent ~ Private 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Lawrence-d: walker 
Care of 33096 Redwood Highway #65 
O’Brien, Oregon territory [97534] 

 
Moorish National Republic Federal Government Northwest Africa. 

America ~ Moorish /Aboriginal Natural People of the Land ~ North America / Northwest Amexem 
 
To: entity(s) / DBA/ The Department of the Treasury, 
IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE  
Austin, Taxes Territory [73301-0033] 
 

 

 ~ Exhibit Sheet ~ 



NOTICE:  
entities /DBA Department of the Treasury/Internal Revenue Service [IRS] et., al.; all entities acting as PUBLIC 
SERVICERS, FIDUCIARY’S, ASSIGNS, PRINCIPALS, AGENTS OR SUCCESSORS; hereby and herein Incorporated 
by this reference, Respondent(S). by the paramount secured interest holder, director and/beneficiary for the Public 
Trust LAWRENCE D WALKER 
 

 
the enclosed document(s) is hereby presented to your Office, wherein the paramount executor(executrix) 

holder for the LAWRENCE D WALKER Public Trust Account (estate), (SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY) gives notice of 
violations of fundamental & unalienable rights, breach of Contract, breach of Fiduciary duties; Treaty of Peace 

and Friendship 1787, The Constitution for The United States of America 1791, breach of fiduciary duty. 
 

---------------------------------------------- 
 

All supporting documents can be viewed and/or downloaded @: https://spiritualbreeze.org / 
public-notices/ REG-4601-61LW 

 
the below space intentionally left blank 
re: attached documents  
  exhibit a. Original presentment enclosed 

exhibit b. Writ of Discovery 
exhibit c. Fee Schedule 
exhibit d. Treaty of Peace& Friendship 1787, amity, and commerce, The Constitution for  
The United States of America 1791: can be viewed at: www.spiritualbreeze.org /forgotten scrolls/ public-notices/ 
REG4601-61-000LW 
    
cc: Attorney General Pam Bondi, United States Justice Department, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20530   
cc: 1111 Constitution Avenue North West, Washington, District of Columbia 20224  
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Fee Schedule 
 
 

entity /DBA President and/or CEO, Respondent: 
 
i, laerence-d: walker, flesh and blood living being, the undersigned Beneficiary & Di rector of the PUBLIC 
TRUST,  LAWRENCE D WALKER, hereby give Notice of this Schedule of Fees to any and all entities /DBA 
U.S., USA Corporation(s) Person(s), by coercion, threat, force, or demand; who requires an employee, Public 
Servicer, trustee, or fiduciary of the Trust to perform, produce material, answer, comply with, or act in accord 
with any particular act as set forth in this Fee schedule, shall be assessed accordingly as set forth herein. All 
interveners agree to be held liable in their private, Individual, and CORPORATE capacity for their actions, and 
may be subject to parallel claims of criminal activity; including piracy, slavery (suretyship), trespassing, breach of 
Contract Duty, Perjury, Misprision of Felony, RICO, and/or Forfeiture in accordance with the Fee Schedule as 
listed herein. 
 
Fee Schedule 
 
In Legal/Lawful Tender Per Occurrence 

Description of Violation FEE  

Oath of Office     $250,000.00 

Perjury: Federal law, specifically 18 U.S. Code § 1621, outlines that perjury can result 
in a fine of up to $250,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years. 

    $250,000.00 

Unlawful taking, Fraud or Adverse action regarding di-rector and/or Public Trust, natural 
person appellation/name 

 $1,000,000.00 

Damage in commerce to the natural person and/or the Public Trust  $1,000.000.00 

Slavery, deformation of character, (Forced Compliance to Contract not held) 18 USC 
3571, i. e., undisclosed information. 

    $250,000.00 

Total  $2,750,000.00 
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